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December 2015

KATHY BOURQUE
DIRECTOR

G. S. Curran & Co.
Actuary

TO: Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) Participant
FROM: Kathy Bourque, Director

R. Randall Roche
General Counsel

BOARD OF TRUSTEES:

Mark E. Huggins RE: Interest on DROP accounts for 7/1/14 — 6/30/15

Chairman
Non-Chief District |

Witlie Joe Greene

s EFafimen Enclosed is your DROP Statement for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.
etiree District

Raymond Burkart, or.  B@sed on your selection to place your DROP funds in liquid asset management

Non-Chief District Ii market investments, the average return on your DROP funds was 0.03% for
Carl R. Dabadie, Jr. July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.
Chief District It
&l Scoft Eord R.S.11:2221F(2) provides that any individual who became eligible to participate
Chief District | in the DROP on or after January 1, 2004 and has completed participation, the
Chad M. King DROP account shall be placed in liquid asset money market investments.

Non-Chief District Il
Money Market DROP accounts are managed by the Louisiana Asset

Dwayne J. Munch

CHERTETR ] Management Pool (LAMP). Information on rates of return on LAMP accounts
vty B, Boson can be found at www.lamppool.com. Individual account information CANNOT
Reﬁze TR i be obtained from LAMP or www.lamppool.com.

Michael Suchanek
Chief District {

Mayor Joey Normand
LMA Representative

Mayor Donald J. Villere
LMA Representative

EX-OFFICIO:

Elbert Guillory
Senate Retirement Committee

John Kennedy
State Treasurer

J. Kevin Pearson
House Retirement Comittee

Stafford O. Palmieri
Division of Administration

PLEASE INCLUDE MEMBER'’S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER WITH ALL CORRESPONDENCE



